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Release Notification and Corrective Action 
Q- OPERATOR [ 

Name of Company GP 11 Energy, Inc. ' S i S ^ Contact Chris Richardson 
Address 113 Corporate Dr. Telephone No. 432-967-8950 
Facility Name Littlefield Federal BO #2 Facility Type Tank Battery 

Surface Owner Federal Mineral Owner Federal API No. 30-015-24529 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

B 34 26S 29E 724 North 660 East Eddy 

Latitude31. -><333 Longitude3 • S4>5S<fr 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release Water/Oil Volume of Release -12-15 Bbls. Volume Recovered 8-10 Bbls. 
Source of Release Water Tank Date and Hour of Occurrence 

6July2013 9:00 am 
Date and Hour of Discovery 
6July2013 9:30 am 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
• Yes __^No • Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? 

By Whom? Date and Hour 
•Was a Watercourse Reached? 

- • Yes ETNo 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.' 
["RECEIVED 

JUL 22 2013 
Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* NMOCD ARTESIA 
Power switched off on transfer pump caused water storage tank to overflow. Vacuumed up spill inside berm. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
Spill was confined inside battery firewall berm area. Operator has contacted Basin Environmental to evaluate and remediate contamination. 

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. _ _ _ _ 

Signature: ^yV j , ( p ^ ^ P j ^ ^ 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 

Approved by Environmental S p e g s t ^ A ^ U ^ c ^ 
Printed Name: o 6. C . O M . P T ~ T 5 NJ 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 

Approved by Environmental S p e g s t ^ A ^ U ^ c ^ 

Title: kOyV.lA — JUL 1 3 2013 
Approval Date: Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: CJD W^4-fttt <P. Cj-p^Cn epCj Cj .Cf)ti \Conditions of Approval: _ 
Kemeaiation per OCD Rule & Guidelines, & Attached U 

likr approval *y «' M SURMlt REMEDIATION Date: 7 j U t V Z O l 3 Phone:432- ( M ' 4 7 4 & 

\Conditions of Approval: _ 
Kemeaiation per OCD Rule & Guidelines, & Attached U 

likr approval *y «' M SURMlt REMEDIATION 
Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary GXT ?9 ~, PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: ^ P T ^ I -T tnr^ 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, July 23, 2013 8:08 AM 
'Joe'; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) 
jwlowry@basinenv.com; George Mitchell; Ginny; Ed 
RE: Spill report July 6, 2013 Littlefield BO Battery 

Joe, 

I have been out for a few days, but did notice we have received a hard copy also. 

Thank you, 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Joe rmailto:compton@qp2enerqy.coml 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 11:40 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (iamos(3)blm.qov) 
Cc: jwlowry(abasinenv.com; George Mitchell; Ginny; Ed 
Subject: Spill report July 6, 2013 Littlefield BO Battery 

Please find attached a C-141 for the release described in your LOV dated 15 July 2013. I've notified Jim Amos by phone 
this morning. As noted in the C-141, I've forwarded the LOV to Joel Lowry at Basin environmental and asked them to do 
the plan and site remediation. They are quite busy and if anything changes I'll let you and Jim know. 

Anything else, let me know. 

Regards, 

Joe Compton 

Off: 432-684-4748 
Cell: 817-403-9049 
Compton@gp2energy.com 

Mike, 

1 


